@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

March 5, 2020

Louisa McKay

North Star Turquoise, LLC
201 Lake Drive

Florissant, CO 80816

RE: Incomplete Application for Transfer of Permit and Succession of Operators (SO-01)
Bad Boys Pit, Permit No. M-1996-081

Dear Ms. Cross,

On February 14 and 20, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your
responses to the Division’s December 17, 2019 Notice of Incomplete Application for Transfer of Mineral
Permit and Succession of Operators from Bad Boys of Cripple Creek Mining Co., Inc. to North Star
Turquoise, LLC for Bad Boys Pit, Permit M-1996-081. The following items are incomplete for the
application to be processed:

1. Updated Structure Agreement for telephone line within 200 feet of the permit boundary as
required by Rule 6.3.12.

Please provide the above documents by April 5, 2020. All completed permit documents are required to be
submitted for consideration of your Request for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators
Application. An incomplete application may be denied if the requested documents or information are not
received by the deadline. Forms available at https://mining.state.co.us

Please contact Elliott Russell, Specialist for your site, in the event of any delay in your submittal at (303)
866-3567 ext. 8132.

Sincerely,

il

for
Scottie Tate
Program Assistant
Enclosures
Cc: Elliott Russell, Environmental Protection Specialist - Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Gabriel Benvenuti, Financial Assurance Specialist - Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106 http://mining.state.co.us
Jared Polis, Governor | Dan Gibbs, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director



http://mining.state.co.us/
https://mining.state.co.us/

